The Subjunctive

The Indicative (modul indicativ)
The Subjunctive (modul subjonctiv)

· real action (actiune reala)

· assertive, factual
· possible, unreal, improbable, contrary to fact action

· non-assertive, non-factual, tentative

Subjunctive:

1) Synthetical

2) Analytical 

Synthetical Subjunctive

A. Present Subjunctive – old form, mostly used in AE

Are forma de infinitiv scurt; nu primeste terminatia –s la persoana a III-a singular.

Folosit in:

a) wishes (urari), set phrases (expresii consacrate)

God save the Queen!

      Heaven help us all! 

      Be that as it may. = Fie ce-o fi.

      Suffice it to say that…= De ajuns sa spui ca…

      God bless/forgive you!

      Damn you!

      If need be. (if it is necessary)

      Curse that rain!

      God be with you!

b) 1) In propozitii introduse prin THAT (that-clauses), dupa un verb care exprima o dorinta (a desire), o cerere (a demand, a requirement),  o obligatie (an obligation), o necesitate (a necessity).In propozitii completive directe (direct object clauses), dupa verbe ca: suggest, order, demand, urge (a indemna), recommend, insist, command, request, ask, propose.

She urged [that he sit down and listen carefully]. 

They suggested [that he be elected chairman]. C.D. 

Propozitia secundara este in relatie de simultaneitate cu principala (actiunea din secundara se intampla in acelasi timp cu cea din principala).

2) In propozitii subiective care urmeaza dupa expresiile: it is/was important, vital, necessary, advisable, possible, probable, recommendable, urgent, desirable.

     It is necessary [that you arrive there first]. = Este necesar ca tu sa ajungi acolo primul.

3) In propozitii relative atributive (relative clauses), dupa substantive ca: suggestion, recommendation, demand, order.

They made a suggestion [that he come there at 9].

4) In propozitii conditionale (conditional clauses)

[If this be true], we must call the police.

B. 1. Present Subjunctive – ca forma este identic cu Past Tense Simple

Exprima o actiune care se petrece simultan cu cea din propozitia principala, indiferent de timpul din principala.

Atentie!!! Pentru verbul TO BE forma de Present Subjunctive este WERE la toate persoanele.

Folosit:

a) in propozitii conditionale de tipul II 

If I were you, I’d go there. = Daca as fi in locul tau m-as duce acolo.

You’d like that film if you saw it.

b) dupa wish, it’s high time, as if/as though, even if/even though, would rather/would sooner (different subjects), suppose (that)

I wish I were at the seaside now.

It’s high time you went there.

He’s looking at me as if he knew me.

!! it’s (high) time + for + infinitiv lung  arata ca a sosit timpul propice savarsirii actiunii.



It’s time for you to leave. (it’s the proper/correct time)

   it’s (high) time + subjunctive arata ca este deja putin tarziu pentru savarsirea actiunii



It’s time you left. (it’s already late a bit.)

Would rather/sooner 

· identical subjects – in acest caz se foloseste infinitivul scurt.
I’d rather stay here. 

· different subjects – in acest caz se foloseste subjonctivul
I’d rather you stayed home.

1. Past Subjunctive – ca forma este identic cu Past Perfect

a) in propozitii conditionale: I’d have gone there if I had had time.

b) Dupa wish, as if/as though, even if/even though

Exprima o actiune anterioara celei exprimate de verbul din principala.

I wish/wished you hadn’t said that. = Imi doresc/doream ca el sa nu fi spus asta.

He spoke English as if he had been to England. (He wasn’t.)

The Analytical Subjunctive

Foloseste verbele modale ca auxiliare.

Shall/should
Would

      +          Present/Perfect Infinitive
May/might             simultaneitate/anterioritate

Could

Shall

1) In propozitii principale: Shall I help you? = Sa te ajut?

2) In propozitii subordonate (completive directe):

They have decided that you shall go. = Ei au decis ca tu sa pleci.

      Rar folosit in engleza vorbita.


Este folosit mai ales in engleza scrisa.

Should

Este cel des mai folosit.

1) In propozitii principale: Why should I leave? = De ce sa plec?

2) In propozitii subordonate:
· In subordonate subiective introduse de:

It is/was important / necessary / natural / surprising / advisable.

It’s/was necessary that you should be present. = Este/era necesar ca tu sa fi present.

·  In conditionale: Should he come, tell him to wait. = De-ar fi sa vina spune-i sa astepte.

· In subordonate completive directe, dupa verbele demand, insist, command, propose, request, suggest.

· They suggested that you should tell the truth. = Ei au sugerat ca ar trebui sa spui adevarul.

· In propozitii completive de scop, dupa expresiile: lest, for fear (that), in case

We left in a hurry lest we should miss the train.

Atentie! Lest + verb la forma afirmativa.

· In propozitii relative atributive:

· The desire that no one should come there surprised us. 

· In propozitii concesive, dupa though, although, whatever.

Whatever he should say, don’t let him go.

May / Might

1) In principale (in urari, dorinte)

May all your dreams come true! = Fie ca visele sa ti se indeplineasca!

Oh, that she might come! = O, de-ar veni!

· In subordonate:

· In subordonate subiective, dupa It is/was possible / probable / likely.

· It is/was likely that he may/might come on Monday.

· In subordonate de scop, dupa so that, in order that, that.

· He came here so that we may/might talk.

· In subordonate concesive, dupa though, although, however, whatever, no matter.

However hard you may find it you’ll have to do it.

No matter what he might say, don’t go.

Would

1) In completive directe care urmeaza dupa verbul wish – exprima o actiune posterioara celei din principala.

 
They wish we would go there. = Ei doresc ca noi sa ne ducem acolo.

2) In subordonate de scop.

She learned all the words so that she would be able to translate the text.

Could


Poate fi folosit in locul lui may/might in subordonate de scop.


Exprima un grad mai mare de certitudine.



She studied a lot so that she could pass the exam.
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